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Patrizia Gradito

Da: "Marco Pietropaoli" <marco.pietropaoli@izslt.it>

Data: martedi 12 settembre 2017 12:52

A: "Patrizia Gradito" <patrizia.gradito@izslt.it>

Oggetto:  Fw: Open Access Selection [ ref: 00D30INXO. 5000z19hUui:ref ]
Ciao Patrizia

ecco la mail con costo previsto per pubblicazione su Journal Apicultural Research
Se glielo chiediamo ci mandano la fattura ma hanno bisogno di:

Full name and billing address against which the invoice should be raised, VAT number, currency
(EUR)

Credo comunque tutto dopo la delibera, giusto ?

thanks

Marco

From: Giovanni Formato

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Chelsey Horstmann Dennis

Cc: Marco Pietropaoli ; Patrizia Gradito ; Antonella Bozzano

Subject: Re: Open Access Selection [ ref:_00D301NX0._5000z19hUui:ref ]

Dear Dr. Chelsey Horstmann Dennis,

Many thanks for your mail.

We are in contact with our Administrative Dept. to give you a prompt answer.
Best regards.

Giovanni Formato

2017-09-06 10:39 GMT+02:00 Chelsey Horstmann Dennis <apc@tandf.co.uk>:
X

Dear Giovanni Formato,

I hope this finds you well. You have indicated in the Electronic Copyright
System that you would like to make your article, "Liquid formic acid 60% to
control varroa mites (Varroa destructor) in honey bee colonies (Apis
mellifera): protocol evaluation" Open Access, and I can see that you have
completed and returned a Creative Commons Open Access license form.
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The APC for an article published in Journal of Apicultural Research is $2950
USD/€2150 EUR/£1788 GBP/$3226 AUD (excluding VAT where applicable). If
you would like to go ahead with the Open Access, what I will need to do is to
raise an invoice for the APC, which you will be able to pay by bank transfer or
credit card. In order to do this, I will need the following information:

e Full name and billing address against which the invoice should be raised
e VAT number, if applicable
e The currency the invoice should be raised in (GBP, EUR, USD, or AUD)

If you have selected Open Access in error please let us know so that we can
revert your article to a standard publication route.

It would be appreciated if you could respond to this email within 7 days, if we
do not hear from you within this time we will assume the request for Open
Access was made in error and revert back to standard Green access.

Kind Regards,

Chelsey Horstmann Dennis
Customer Account Executive

Taylor and Francis Customer Support

apc@tandf.co.uk

“““““““

Subject: 10.1080/00218839.2017.1376767
Sent by:
Sent on: 06/09/2017
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Motivazione della scelta del periodico da inserire in Delibera:
Journal of Apicultural Research ¢ uno dei periodici maggiormente quotati specializzati sull’apicoltura.
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